Fayetteville Area Shag Association Membership Meeting Minutes March 14, 2023

The March 14, 2023 regular FASA meeting was called to order by President Kathi Baloyot.

The Minutes of the February meeting that were emailed and posted on the FASA website were approved.

The Treasurer's report was read, discussed, and approved as read.

Committee Reports:

- A. DJ's Beverly Hobgood updated our list of DJs for 2023.
- B. Membership Dwight Vinson stated we have 47 active members. Peggy Perry will send letters to past members who have not renewed their membership yet.
- C. Phone Tree Dwayne Baggett noted that other clubs have signed up under our phone tree, but they pay for their club.
- D. Publicity / Website Kathi Baloyot and Dwight Vinson read some comments that Past Presidents had sent
- E. SOS Steve Miller still has some cards left.

Old Business:

- A. There was a reminder about an updated FASA Facebook page.
- B. The "Win a Free Pass" and "\$2 For the Money" were successful at the February party.
- C. Past Presidents were notified by email and Facebook Messenger that they were no longer Lifetime Members. Lifetime members not contacted-Ernie Grooms, Beverly Lewis-Hall and Maggie Tate.
- D. There was a reminder that there was a change in Party Dates from the 4th to the 3rd Saturday of each month.
- E. There is a Party Planning Sheet available for hosts/hostesses or anyone interested.
- F. The keys to the storage garage and Post Office box were located.

New Business:

- A. Peggy McLamb will assume office as President on April 1st (through June).
- B. An updated tri-fold Info Brochure is on the FASA Website and Facebook.
- C. A lengthy discussion about the Perpetual Board and dissolution of the Fayetteville Area Shaggers Hall of Fame ended with a motion to table the discussion until the April meeting.
- D. A suggestion was made to review the FASA By-Laws. This may be done at a future meeting or committee meeting.
- E. The 2023 SOS Parade will be held during Spring Safari, April 13-23.
- F. The City of North Myrtle Beach has a new rule regarding permits for beach parties.
- G. Concern: Paula Sue Truesdale had surgery on her gall bladder and a hernia, Sue Fulcher is recovering from surgery and Don Dumas had a successful hip replacement surgery.
- H. Ray McLaurin's funeral was March 10th.
- I. Bob Peele's memorial will be on Saturday, March 18th at Noon at Jernigan-Warren Funeral Home. Then there will be a Celebration of Bob's Life at Highland Country Club. A motion was made and passed to donate \$50 to the Wounded Warrior Project in memory of Bob Peele.
- J. The FASA Monthly Party will be March 18th hosted by Denise and Eric Rowe. It will be a picnic.
- K. The FASA April Monthly Party will be April 15th, hosted by the Line Dancers. It will be spaghetti dinner.
- L. Birthdays were announced; 3 Norm Russ, 13 Kathi Baloyot, 17 Hollis Britt, 25 Jan Russ.
- M. The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Peggy Perry
Corresponding Secretary acting as Recording Secretary in her absence.
Attachment referenced under "New Business", item "C"dissolution of the Fayetteville Area Shaggers Hall of
Fame:

BY-LAWS

OF

THE FAYETTEVILLE AREA SHAGGER'S HALL OF FAME

Amended March 2021

ARTICLE I Name

The name of this organization shall be THE FAYETTEVILLE AREA SHAGGERS' HALL OF FAME (HOF).

ARTICLE II Purpose

The purpose of this organization is to recognize those associated with the Fayetteville area who have contributed to the dance, the music and the atmosphere surrounding the dance.

ARTICLE III Members

Section 1: Charter Members. The current members of the Shaggers' Hall of Fame, as of August 1991, who are from the Fayetteville area, shall be considered charter members of the Fayetteville Area Shaggers' Hall of Fame. Those members are as follows:

Charlie Boone, Dottie Driver, Harry Driver, Eddie Monsour, Clarice Reavis, Marilyn Smith

Section 2: Members elected to the HOF shall be no more than two (2) male, two (2) female, one (1) Honorary and one (1) Posthumous per year. Fewer members may be elected.

Section 3: Nominations:

1. Members are to be nominated by a selection committee composed of the members of the Fayetteville Area Shag Association's (FASA) Perpetual Board of Directors, two (2) rotating members from the FASA general membership who are current members of the HOF (to be selected by FASA's executive board; rotating members cannot serve in consecutive years) and those members of the HOF who were elected the immediate previous year.

2. Each person with a vote may nominate one (1) male and one (1) female for membership. All nominees, excluding those elected to the HOF, will remain on the nomination list indefinitely.

Section 4: Elections:

- 1. All nominees must remain on the list for one (1) year before they can be voted on.
- 2. Members are to be elected by the selection committee listed in Section 3.1. (above).
- 3. Each voting selection committee member must be present in order to vote.

Section 5: Membership Qualifications:

- 1. Each nominee shall be a native of the Fayetteville area, have resided in Fayetteville at some time, or shall have contributed to the dance, music or FASA significantly in the past. The nominee need not reside in Fayetteville at the time of nomination.
- 2. The nominee does not have to belong to a shag association or group.
- 3. Emphasis shall be placed on a nominee's contributions over a period of time and/or special contributions.
- 4. All levels of membership are equal in stature. Once nominated to the Regular or Honorary list of nominees, a nominee's status cannot be changed except in the case of death of the nominee, in which case his/her name will be moved to the Posthumous list.

Section 6: Voting Procedures:

- 1. All honorees selected for induction will be selected off of the appropriate list provided to the members of the selection committee by the Chairman of the Perpetual Board.
- 2. Prior to the vote taking place for the current year, each selection committee member present will be allowed to nominate one (1) male and one (1) female to be added to the list of nominees. The nominating person should give a two-three minute review of the qualifications of their nominees. New nominees must remain on the list for one (1) year before they can be voted on.
- 3. Each member of the selection committee will be allowed to make comments or remarks about any nominee that they wish.
- 4. Posthumous and Honorary awards will be selected from all nominees.

- 5. Each person selected must receive a clear majority of votes cast. Each committee member will vote for two (2) male, and two (2) female for Regular membership; one (1) Honorary; and one (1) Posthumous.
- 6. When selecting two (2) with no clear majority, reduce the list to the top three (3) nominees with the most votes. When selecting one (1) with no clear majority, reduce the list to the top two (2) nominees with the most votes. Then a new vote will be taken from all selection committee members present.
- 7. Each member of the committee who nominates a new person will provide their nominee's address and Phone number or email address so that the Perpetual Board can notify them if they are selected.

Section 7: Dissolution of the Fayetteville Area Shaggers Hall of Fame:

- 1. The Fayetteville Area Shaggers Hall of Fame was dissolved as of April 1, 2023. This action was voted upon via email by the current FASA Perpetual Board of Directors. A majority of the Perpetual Board voted to dissolve the organization.
- 2. The legacy and collective memory of the Hall of Fame will continue via a virtual Hall of Fame on the Fayetteville Area Shag Association website as long as it exists.
- 3. No additional members will be selected for induction into the Fayetteville Area Shaggers Hall of Fame.
- 4. There are no assets associated with Hall of Fame. The bank account was closed on October 26, 2022 with a balance of zero (\$.00).